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This is the St. Francis de Sales Catholic Churc p soytfeast corner of East Main
Street and Conklin Avenue The steeple of the chu iIs location was set to the side
of the building The Catholics originally purchased tj€ old Methodist Church on West
Main Street in 1854. In 1888 ilt this new church. The church was dedicated on
July 22, 1888.

e Sales R. C. Church,
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winter. On March 7, 1907, the church was set on

its new foundation. The steeple was placed in the

) move center, as can be seen in this 1910 picture. The win-
ter time was the preferred time to move buildings,
because the horses and oxen, which provided the
906. The mov-  pulling power, were not needed for farm work.

ing process took three months during a bitter cold
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